

## *Nunburnholme with Kilnwick Percy Parish Council*

PARISH MEETING AT KILNWICK PERCY HALL ON THURSDAY 18TH MAY, 2017  
AT 7:00PM FOLLOWED BY ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AT 7:30PM.

### AGENDA

Apologies for absence.

1. APPOINTMENT OF COUNCILLORS
2. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
3. APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIRMAN
4. DATES OF MEETINGS FOR THE COMING YEAR
5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
6. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 23<sup>RD</sup> MARCH, 2017
7. MATTERS ARISING
  - a) COUNCILLOR VACANCIES – to discuss applications received
  - b) PENSION – update on status of Clerks’ pension
  - c) KILNWICK PERCY “HUMPS” – to report on works to be completed by the Streetscene team
8. PLANNING APPLICATIONS & UPDATES
  - a) To report on any changes to laws and distribution of information
9. MEETINGS
10. FINANCE
  - a) Bank Balances
  - b) Invoices & Receipts
  - c) S137 Donations – to agree on charitable donations
  - d) Statement information – to report on online banking
  - e) Audit – present accounts for inspection
11. CORRESPONDENCE
12. PARISH MATTERS
  - a) PARISH PATHS GRANT – to discuss plans to survey Public Footpaths
  - b) DEFIBRILATORS – update on quotes to provide box for Madhyamaka Centre.  
update on electricity supply to Nunburnholme defibrillator.
  - c) LITTER – to discuss increasing litter problem in Kilnwick Percy.
  - d) YEAR PLANNER – to agree on Councils statutory obligations.
  - e) LAMP POST PAINTING – to discuss obtaining quotes.
13. NEXT AGENDA ITEMS
14. DATE & VENUE OF NEXT MEETING

S Lambert (Clerk)